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RE: MEDICAL NOTES

I am writing with concern as on two occasions now, patients have had a second volume of
notes opened bearing the same Hospital Number, there is no documentation on the notes that
this is a second volume, and it has only been brought to light because both patients had been
under my care before and I was aware that there were previous consultations, correspondence,
and results of investigations. In both instances the initial enquiry was a denial that there was a

second set of notes. The patients I refer to are{  Code A  and{  Code A |

[ feel that I need to bring this to your notice as it is dangerous practice for additional volumes
of notes to be opened without there being clear documentation on all existing volumes as to
how many are available for the patient. I would be grateful if you could please look into this
and hopefully similar events will not occur again.

With many thanks for your help.
With best wishes.

Yours sincerely
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Dr A Lord FRCP
Consultant Physician in Geriatrics
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Fiona Cameron, General Manager, Fareham and Gosport, The Potteries, Wickham Road,
Fareham
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